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TO:  Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM: Councilmember Brooke Pinto, Chairwoman, Committee on the Judiciary 

and Public Safety 
RE: Additional Meeting of the Committee on the Judiciary and Public Safety 
DATE: January 24, 2024 

 
On Thursday, January 25, 2024, at 1:00 p.m., the Committee on the Judiciary and 
Public Safety will convene an additional meeting to consider and vote on the following 
measures: 

• PR25-489, the “District of Columbia Corrections Information Council Governing 
Board Charles Thornton Confirmation Resolution of 2023” 

• PR25-490, the “District of Columbia Corrections Information Council Governing 
Board Prechelle Shannon Confirmation Resolution of 2023” 

• PR25-510, the “Police Complaints Board Paul Ashton Confirmation Resolution of 
2023” 

• PR25-511, the “Police Complaints Board Derrick Colbert Confirmation 
Resolution of 2023” 

• PR25-519, the “Police Complaints Board Bobbi Strang Confirmation Resolution 
of 2023” 

A draft agenda and materials will be circulated prior to the additional meeting. The 
meeting will be held virtually via Zoom. Committee members and relevant staff will 
receive log-in instructions before the proceeding.  
  
If you have any questions, please contact Evan Marolf, Committee Director, at (202) 724-
8073 or emarolf@dccouncil.gov for additional information.  
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